



Knowle, Dorridge & Bentley Heath

Neighbourhood Forum Meeting – September 9th 2015
7-9:30 pm – Arden Academy, Conference Room

(into Reception, turn right, up the stairs)

Agenda

Apologies Received: Richard Grove; Louisa Jakeman

- Please bring a copy of the minutes of the last meeting with you (sent out by e-mail on 4/9/15)

- | | |
|---|---|
| 1. Chair's Update | Jane Aykroyd |
| 2. 'The Voice' – Youth perspective | Billy Penny; Cameron Scriven, James Carthew |
| 3. Dorridge Day | Jane Aykroyd |
| 4. Focus Group Updates: | |
| a. Housing | Steve Lyle |
| b. Learning & Community Facilities | Martin Murphy |
| c. Roads & Infrastructure | Bill Lally |
| 5. Membership Update | Ian Kay |
| 6. Treasurer's Update | David Wallis |
| 7. Launch Events in October / November | Jane Aykroyd |
| 8. Minutes and Actions From Last Meeting | Jane Aykroyd |
| 9. AOB | |
| 10. Confirm Date and Focus for Next Meeting (8th October proposed) | |

Note: we are waiting to hear if our Housing or Transport & Infrastructure contact at Solihull Council are able to present at this meeting.